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Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)

From: lionel.tan@fwd.com
Sent: Thursday, 15 August 2019 10:08 AM
To: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)
Cc: Admin A
Subject: RE: Your Ref: TP / 1201900016255 : Traffic accident involving PC760J (TP)  and 

SGL3412D (OI) at junction of Yishun Ave 1 & Yishun St 41 on 10/06/2019

Hi 
 
To proceed with DS. 
 
Best Regards, 
 
Lionel Tan 
Senior Executive, Claims 

 
 
FWD Singapore Pte. Ltd. 
6 Temasek Boulevard, #18-01 Suntec Tower Four, Singapore 038986  
T      (65) 6914 6824 
E      lionel.tan@fwd.com 
W    www.fwd.com.sg 
 

From: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) [mailto:chewht@lkkauto.com]  
Sent: Wednesday, August 14, 2019 8:43 AM 
To: Lionel Tan Tian Pei - SGUser 
Cc: Admin A 
Subject: RE: Your Ref: TP / 1201900016255 : Traffic accident involving PC760J (TP) and SGL3412D (OI) at junction of 
Yishun Ave 1 & Yishun St 41 on 10/06/2019 
 
Dear Sirs/Mdm, 
 
Further to our below email. 
 
Kindly advise if there is any policy issue and whether we can proceed DS. 
 

 

Best Regards, 

Hsiao Tong, Chew | Case Handler 

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6742-3197 | email: chewht@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 
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From: Khanchna (LKK Auto) <khanchna@lkkauto.com>  
Sent: Wednesday, 3 July 2019 3:39 PM 
To: lionel.tan@fwd.com; motorclaims.sg@fwd.com 
Cc: Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com> 
Subject: Your Ref: TP / 1201900016255 : Traffic accident involving PC760J (TP) and SGL3412D (OI) at junction of 
Yishun Ave 1 & Yishun St 41 on 10/06/2019 
 
Your Ref: TP / 1201900016255 
Our Ref: CC4/FWD19010439/Jka3 

 
 
Dear Sir/Madam, 
 
ACCIDENT INVOLVING VEHICLE NO SGL3412D (OI) & PC760J (TP) ON 10/6/2019 
 
We refer to the above matter. 
 
Kindly be informed that our Insured reported in his GIA that his m/vehicle brake was faulty. 
 
Please advise whether there is any policy issue. 
 
Thank you. 
 
Best Regards, 
Khanchna| Case Handler 
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 
DID: 6841 2360| email: Khanchna@lkkauto.com|Fax: 6741-4108  
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 
 
 
ATTENTION: 
The email and any attachments transmitted with it are private and confidential and intended solely for the use of 
the individual or entity to whom they are addressed. If you have received this email in error, please notify the 
sender immediately and delete this email and any attachments from your system. You should not use, disclose, copy 
or store this email and any attachments.  
Messages and attachments are scanned for all viruses known. However, you are advised that you open any 
attachments at your own risk. If this message contains password-protected attachments, the files have NOT been 
scanned for viruses by our mail domain. Please always scan for viruses before opening any attachments. 


